re-man the ramparts; the sentinels were absent from their posts when the fugitives sought shelter in the lower-town; even the city gates stood open for some time. But it was impossible to exact further service from the conquerors. They had to oppose to the fire of the enemy's 22 cannon that of only three small pieces, which they painfully dragged across the marsh of La Suede. They, too, experienced great loss, having been obliged to form rank and remain long immovable under the enemies' fire. A brigadier, six colonels or majors (chefs de bataillon) and 97 other officers, with

a savage chief, were killed or wounded.

"The numbers of the two contending armies were nearly coequal, for De Lévis lest several detachments to protect his artillery, barges, and the bridge of Jacques-Cartier river, in order to assure himself a way of retreat, in case he were worsted. The cavalry

took no part in the action.

"The savages, who were nearly all in the wood behind during the fight, spread over the vacated battle-field, we'n the French were pursuing the enemy, and felled many of the wounded British, whose scalps were afterwards found upon the neighbouring bushes. As soon as De Lévis was apprised of this massacre, he took vigorous measures for putting a stop to it—Within a comparatively narrow space, nearly 2,500 men had been struck by builets: the patches of snow and toy puddles on the ground were reddened with the bloodshed that the frozen ground refused to absorb; and the wounded survivors of the battle and of the butchery of the savages were immersed in pools of gore and filth, ankle-deep.

"The transport of the wounded, which took up much time, formed the concluding act of the sanguinary drama performed this

The wounded were borne to the General Hospital, the distance to which was much increased by the deviations from the straight way to it that had to be made. "It wants another kind of pen than mine," wrote a religieuse from the house of suffering, "to depict the horrors we have had to see and hear, during the 24 hours that the transit bither lasted, the cries of the dying and the lamentations of those interested in their fate. A strength more than human is needful at such a time, to save those engaged in tending such sufferers from sinking under their task.

"After having dressed more than 500 patients, placed on beds obtained from the king's magazines, there still remained others unprovided with resting-places. Our granges and cattle-sheds were full of them.... We had in our infirmaties 72 officers, of whom 33 died. Amputations of legs and arms were going on everywhere. To add to our affliction, linen for dressing ran out, and we were fain to have recourse to our sheets and chemises.

"It was not with us now as after the first battle, when we could have recourse, for aid, to the hospitalizers of Quebec... the British having taken possession of their house, as well as those of the Ursulines and private dwellings, for the reception of their wounded, who were even in greater number than ours. There were brought to us 20 British officers, whom their own people had

not time to carry away, and whom we had to take charge of...."

"After the action, which lasted three hours, the French took post on the Buttes-d-Neveu, and established their camp on the same plains where they had just so gloriously avenged our defeat

thereupon in the preceding year."

De Levis' triumph did not last long. On the evening of the battle he broke ground within 600 or 700 yards of the walls, and next day commenced to bombard the town, but without producing much effect. On the night of the 15th May, news was received of the approach of the English squadron from Halifax, and Do Levis abandoned the siege with great precipitation, leaving his whole battering train, camp and camp furniture, entrenching tools, &c., behind him. He was pursued and several prisoners taken, and thus ended the French attempt to retake Quebec. The brave garrison pent-up amid a hostile population, and worn down by service and sickness, welcomed the succor with that grateful joy which might be expected from men in their position.

THE MONUMENT-ITS HISTORY.

The idea of erecting a monument to the slain of 1760 was conceived many years ago. For a long time the plough of the farmer and the shovel and pick-axe of the workman, as he labored at the foundation of new buildings along the St. Foy road, turned up human remains—evidently the relics of those who were slain. Rusty, build deaved a verdently the relics of those who were slain. half decayed arms, accourrements and buttons, bearing the arms or regimental numbers of French and British regiments, found in close proximity to those remains, told to whom they belonged. In 1853-54, an unusual number of these bleached fragments of humanity—sad memorials of a by-gone struggle, were found—and the Sauveur are gradually making their way. Beyond the limit of the St. Jean Baptiste Society conceived the idea of having them all level ground, the hills rise up terrace-like, bright, even in the late

interred in one spot. They were accordingly collected, so far as possible, and the Christian intention of the Society was carried out on the 5th June, 1854. The ceremony is doubtless fresh in the minds of the great majority of our enizons. A splendid procession was organized, and the national societie, public bodies, troops, volunteers, &c., followed a magnificent funeral car, containing the bones of the slain French and English soldiers, to the French Cathedral, where a solemn Requiem was sung. The remains were then conveyed in the same state to the field on the St. Foy road, adjoining the mansion of the late Mr. Julien Choumard, where the death-struggle had taken place between the 78th Highlanders, (Fraser's) and the French "Grenadiers de la Reine," where they were deposited in a common grave. An eloquent funeral oration was delivered by Col. Sir Etienno Pascal Taché. The project of an appropriate monument was started about the same time, and appeared to meet with general approval. It was, however, the French Canadian national society which took the lead, as it had done on the previous occasion, and as it has done since. Arrangements had progressed to such an extent that it was intended to lay the corner-stone of the monument on the 24th June, 1855, but it was thought desirable to postpone it until the 19th July following, when the presence of His Imperial Majesty's corvette La Capri-cieuse, in the harbor of Quebec, added new solemnity to the occasion. A procession, exceeding in magnitude that of the previous year, was organized; and the presence in its ranks of the British garrison of Quebec, and the crew of a French war vessel, was indicative of the cordial alliance then as now existing between these two great powers; and formed an auspicious spectacle for their descendants in the new world. On that occasion, the Hon. P. J. O. Chauveau was the orator of the day. His speech was a most brilliant effort, worthy of his reputation as a public speaker, replete with brilliant imagery, couched in the most eloquent language, governed throughout by sound judgment and good taste. During the following years, the St. Jean Baptiste Society, labored earnestly and unceasingly for the purpose of collecting subscriptions to complete the monument. Theirs was, indeed, no easy task, as may be well supposed, for the excitement of the thing had all passed away with the last public display, and those who would have willingly contributed before the laying of the corner-stone, took but little interest in it afterwards. Success was, however, attained, and in four or five years, the base was crowned by the noble pillar which now rears its fine proportions on the historic heights of St. Foy. Without being invidious, in the least degree, we may say that to Dr. P. M. Bardy belongs, in a great degree, the credit of this success; indeed, his fellow members of the St. Jean Baptiste Society are the first to concede to him the merit of his exertions. Baron Gauldrée Boilleau, the Consul General of France in Canada, obtained from His Highness Prince Napoleon the beautiful statue of Bellona, which forms such an appropriate ornament on the summit of the monument. The memorial to the slain of 1760 having been thus completed, the plan of an inauguration ceremony was projected, and was consummated yesterday in presence of His Excellency the Governor General, the garrison, the public bodies, the national societies, and at least twenty-five thousand persons—citizens of Quebec and residents of the adjacent villages. The St. Foy monument is decidedly the handsomest public monument we have in this city or its vicinity. Of bronzed metal, standing on a stone base, and surmounted by a bronze statuc, it is a most prominent object in the landscape. The face of the pedestal fronting St. Foy road has the simple inscription, surrounded by a laurel wreath, "Aux Braves de 1760, Ericé par la Société St. Jean Baptiste de Quédec, 1860." On the face looking towards the city is the name "Murray," on an oval shield surmounted by the arms of Great Britain and Ireland, and supported by British insignia. On the other side is a shield bearing the name "Levis," surmounted by the arms of France under the Bourbons, the crown and lilies, with appropriate supporters at each side. In rear, looking towards the valley, there is a representation of a wind-mill in bas-relief—in allusion, we suppose, to the windmill which was an object of alternate attack and defence to both armies on the occasion of the battle. This portion of the column also bears the national arms of Canada. The site of the monument is beautiful in the extreme. You reach it from the St. Foy toll-gate after five or six minutes walk through an avenue bordered on either side by handsome villas, and fine gardens, and half shaded by over-arching trees. It stands on an open field on the brow of the cliff overhanging the valley of the St. Charles. As you turn towards the monumental pillar, you have before you, the valley of the St. Charles, along which the populous suburbs of St. Roch and St. Sauveur are gradually making their way. Beyond the limit of the